
Smith, Chanelle Emily

From:

Sent:

To:
Cc:
Subject:

Follow Up Flag:
Flag Status:

Stenberg, Beth
Monday, May 05, 2014 7:51 PM
Smith, Chanelle Emily
Stenberg, Beth
FW: rescind?

Follow up
Flagged

this is what still needs to be rescinded I think.. Can you please make it happen?

Beth Stenberg
601 W. Jefferson, Second Floor
Louisville, KY 40202
Metro Council
502 574 2841

From: King, Keidra
Sent: Thursday, April 10, 2014 1:57 PM
To: Stenberg, Beth
Cc; Smith, Chanelle Emily
Subject: RE: rescind?

Yes, please rescind.

From: Stenberg, Beth
Sent: Thursday, April 10, 2014 1:57 PM
To: King, Keidra
Cc: Stenberg, Beth; Smith, Chanetle Emily
Subject: rescind?

I know I have asked you before and I apologize if you have already told me... But, we do not have the grant agreement
back on this one. I believe it needs to be rescinded. Please authorize by responding to this email.

12/12/2012 NDF121212LMHA04
Lou Metro Housing Authority for Avenue
Plaza Christmas Party 700.00

Thanks

Beth


